



# **S R E E R A J M**

## **SERVICE MANAGER/SUPERVISOR**

### **SUMMARY**

Having been specialized in MEP, BMS and ELV systems in industrial and commercial projects, I am firmly a work-oriented person, delivering variety of tasks without compromising on quality of the outcome, proficient and multi-talented at handling and scheduling manifold projects, escalating the efficiency of the worker.

### **TECHNICAL SKILLS**

#### **LOW VOLTAGE ELECTRONIC SYSTEMS AND NETWORKING**

Intruder alarm systems (DSC, Honeywell, Texecom etc), smoke detectors, EDP and low voltage electrical, Server configuration - troubleshoot issues via remote access, Router configuration: DDNS & DNS settings, Network IP configuration: straight and cross cable, switches, Optical Fiber cabling and configuration, Hardware/software installation and trouble shoot issues, CCTV installation and configuration and troubleshoot issues, IP and analogue Cam: installation and configuration, Hospitality Equipments: Room automation, Energy saving systems, AC power consumption control, Touch panel switches and DND switches (Savekey), Can configure safety lockers and door lockers, Attendance and access control (Biometric, RFID.etc), EPABX ,IPBX configuration (Siemens, Matrix, CISCO,AVAYA, NEC etc), Fire Alarm system.

#### **ELECTRONICS**

All electronic equipments repair and service including LCD/LED TV, AC, Audio systems, computer and mobile etc. CCTV/IP Camera Manufacturing

#### **ELECTRICAL**

Has worked on 1500kva, 500kva & 250 kva Generator ,Worked on panel boards ,Knowledge on power factor maintenance, Worked on 3 phase and single phase motor ,Cabling and power cabling (house and flat ), Prepaid energy metering systems (through BMS),BTU metering

#### **MECHANICAL**

Gate automation & Boom barrier Installation

### **WORK EXPERIENCE**

**Wizelink International**  
<https://www.wizelink.co>  
/ 2018-at present

#### **DIGITAL MARKETING CO-ORDINATOR**

Managing social media platforms like online web creation with Wix, activity coordinator, LinkedIn lead ads and sales navigation, Facebook advertisement, hubspot CRM etc.

**Smart City Kochi**  
<http://smartcity-kochi.in/> 2017-2018

#### **SUPERVISOR**

Extra Low Voltage (ELV System) for buildings, Building Management System (BMS), Fire Alarm System (FAS) and Fire Protection System (FPS), HVAC system, Electrical (HT & LT),33KV substation,11KV substation, BOQ preparation for 33KV UG cabling, Tender preparation for Flap barrier system for visitors

management and Boom barrier Systems for vehicle management, Street light erection, Supervised both company's tenants, co developers and Property Management team (CBRE),WTP,STP,OWC

### **Firstgent Security Systems Pvt.Ltd**

(Smartshield Security Systems)

<https://www.indiamart.com/smart-shield/aboutus.html>

April 2012- April 2013 &

Dec 2013-March 2017

### **SENIOR MANAGER**

Configuration of MKMS, Developed and Manufactured a new IP camera with the help of a Chinese company, Intrusion alarm system, IP Camera, Video door phone sales and Marketing, Installation and servicing , Market study –foreign new generation security gadgets with Indian Market (tested)

### **Ramada Hotel Alleppey**

<http://www.ramada-alleppey.com/>

June 2013

### **ASSISTANT MAINTENANCE ENGINEER**

MEP, Touch panel switch automation, CCTV, TV & AC supervising, LED light & sound system installation in 100 rooms. Hotel RO Plant & STP plant commissioning, Swimming pool commissioning (almost like Olympic swimming pool), 250kva Generator erection and commissioning.

### **Mas LVS Pvt Ltd**

Nov 2011 – Dec 2012

### **TEAM LEADER (TECHNICAL SUPPORT)**

Installation and configuration of virtual LAN, scanners, printers, web cams, EPABX, DVR etc. Installation, maintenance and monitoring of Switches, security systems, user administration account, firewall, Home automation and hospitality automation, energy saving equipments. Installation, configuration and maintenance of CCTV, Intruder alarms, touch panel switches.

### **Synthite Industries Ltd**

<http://www.synthite.com/synthite.html>

June 2009- Aug 2011

### **ELECTRICAL AND NETWORK ASSISTANT**

Installation and configuration of HP server (Windows OS 2000) and its maintenance and monitoring, operator at flavor extraction plant, supervised in MEP division of plant, Worked at EDP department, RO plant installation, VAM (Vapor Absorbing Machine) installation and maintenance.

## **QUALIFICATIONS**

- Diploma in Electrical from All India Engineering Technical Education Society
- ITI in NCVT
- Course on Hardware and Networking
- Course on Mobile servicing



Sunshine Kaizen, C0,  
Kaloor Kochi, Kerala,  
India



91 9495335594  
0484-4045594



sreeraj20@gmail.com



Sreeraj M